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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION4

i

Philadelphia Electric Company Docket / License: 50-277/DPR-44
'

Peach Bottom Units 2 and 3 50-278/DPR-56

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 11 - February 24, 1983, and
in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2. Appendix C) published

: in the Federal Register on March 9,1982 (47FR 9987), the following violations
'

were identified:

f A.1 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion III, Design Control, requires measures to
assure that applicable design bases are translated into specifications,
drawings, and instructions. FSAR Section 5 and Appendix C indicate that
the Containment Atmosphere Dilution (CAD) System is a Seimic Class I,

system. The CAD System atmosphere analyzers require a nitrogen reference
j gas supply for proper operation.
1

Contrary to the above, seismic design requirements of the CAD analyzer
reference gas supplies were not translated into specifications, drawings, s-

,

and instructions (i.e., the Construction Job Memorandum, Engineering Work,

Letter, and Construction Drawing), either prior to installation of the
{ supplies during October 1978 through April 1979, or at any time thereafter

until about February 7,1983.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I) applicable to DPR-44 and
DPR-56.

i A.2 Technical Specification 6.8 and Regulatory Guide 1.33 (November 1972)
require implementation of written procedures for fire protection.
Administrative Procedure A-30, Revision 4, May 21, 1981, Plant House-
keeping Controls, requires all fire doors to be kept closed except to;

accommodate the movement of personnel or equipment.

Contrary to the above, at 12:30 p.m., January 26, 1983, the fire door
between Unit 3 RHR Rooms 'B' and 'D' was blocked open; and at 11:20 a.m.-
February 7,1983, the fire door to the Diesel Driven Fire Pump Room was
blocked open. Neither of these doors was open to accommodate the move-
ment of personnel or equipment. ,

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I) applicable to DPR-44 and
DPR-56.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Philadelphia Electric Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, .

including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps which will be taken to
avoid further violations, and (3) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extend-
ing the response time.
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